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: Dear Rense,

In this hearty endorsement of Dr. McKnight's congratulation and predss I
wgnt to add excellent command of cumbsrsome and confusing materials and firete
rate Jjudgement in the opinions offered.

&wkwﬁ&dupmmmmmm@tmlmzhdm
the copy you gave me. There is one factual exxor of no real significance, 20
plight I think you can ignore it for now. It relates to 66-1313, and they
played sich games with % g single end & slight exvor is quite good!

Ix.:almhsvaafwatynmomaﬂméforthefum.msIdonotwant
to forget is providing the full name and title, if any, at first mention.
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Iparﬁ.cularh‘limthekindofhmwtreflochdinfwtmﬁnsscm.m
saying you are not absolutely certain of iis meaning and them offering what I
believe is correct. I've novar seen it explained in any FBI recerd and I've
never bothored to agk because I am confident it is what you suggest.

Thelieve that those with no subject-matter knowledge at all, renging from your
mmtoyww.mmqummmmmmd,lm.mmﬁn&
i Whon a student doss a8 Woll as you have end at tho same time turns out

something entirely ordiginal on this subject, X am more than rspaid for the
- tme you toolts

~ Youough%tulmgoodahﬁutﬂﬁsﬁmdobywhvedm.?ouhaw
samed letting yourself feel that way.

Beat wiches,
Harold Veisberg
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